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Hello, 
 
Can you believe it is 2005 already? 
 
Our next chapter meeting is set for Monday January 24, 2005.  Please let 
me know whether or not you intend to attend the meeting before January 
14th so that we can get enough space for our group. 
 
NEW LOCATION: We will have a special location for this meeting since my 
office is unavailable.  
 
We will be meeting at the Noe' bar at the Omni Hotel in downtown Los 
Angeles. 
 
251 South Olive Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012 
Phone: (213) 617-3300 
 
http://www.omnihotels.com/hotels/default.asp?h_id=61 
 
Food will not be provided at this meeting. However, you can purchase 
food from the hotel. 
 
See below for directions to the hotel and details about parking. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Scott Bytof [mailto:sbytof@prodigy.net]  
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 8:38 AM 
To: Jerrold Kahn 
Subject: Re: technical topic 
 
Jerry, 
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Ok, here are the directions: 
 
From the 110 north or south take the 4th street east exit. 
Preceed east and turn left on Olive Street. 
FOR VALET PARKING>> Turn left into the Omni Hotel main entrance (251 
South  
Olive Street) $5 w/validation. 
 
FOR SELF PARKING>> Continue north on Olive 2 blocks past the Omni and 
turn  
left on 1st Street. 
Go up the hill and turn left on Grand (you will be looking at the Disney 
 
Hall). 
Go north on Grand about 2 blocks and turn into the 1st building on the 
right  
(Grand Apartments 255 South Grand Avenue). 
Watch closely for the driveway entrance, if you go past Koo Koo Roo on 
the  
right (it is in the same building as Koo Koo Roo) and the stop light, 
you  
have gone too far. 
 
When you walk out of the parking garage you will be looking up at the 
back  
of the Omni Hotel (accross Grand Avenue). I can validate up to 3 
visitors,  
otherwise parking will be $3. 
 
We won't be having pizza. But food is available at the bar. 
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